clerks@guamlegislature.org

From: Committee on Rules 36GL <cor@guamlegislature.org>
Sent: Wednesday, April 14, 2021 12:25 PM

To: Clerks; Rennae Meno

Subject: Messages and Communications for Doc. No. 36GL-21-0433*
Attachments: 36GL-21-0433.pdf

Hdfa Adai Clerks,

Please see attached M&C Doc. No. 36GL-21-0433 for processing:

Guam Community College Board of Trustees Attendance Report for Jan - Mar
36GL-21- (2021.* Guam Community
0433 GCC Board of Trustees Attendance Report for January, February, and March |College
2021*

Si Yu'os Ma'ase’,

B COMMITTEE ON RULES

Vice Speaker Tina Rose Mufia Barnes

36th Guam Legislature

I Mina’trentai Sais Na Liheslaturan Guahan
163 Chalan Santo Papa Hagatfia Guam 96910
Email: cor@guamlegislature.org

"Disclaimer: This message is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed and may contain information
which is privileged, confidential, proprietary, or exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient or
the individual responsible for delivering the message to the intended recipient, you are strictly prohibited from disclosing, distributing,
copying, or in any way using this message. If you have received this communication in error, please notify the sender and immediately
delete any copies you may have received. Thank you."

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Office of Senator Amanda L. Shelton <officeofsenatorshelton@guamlegislature.org>
Date: Wed, Apr 14, 2021 at 8:21 AM

Subject: Re: Messages and Communications for 36GL-21-0433

To: Speaker Therese M. Terlaje <speaker@guamlegislature.org>

Cc: Committee on Rules 36GL <cor@guamlegislature.org>

Good morning:

Confirming receipt of Messages and Communications for 36GL-21-0433.

Thank you.

Evelyn Claros
Administrative Officer

1

Doc. No. 36GL-21-0433.*



E| Office of the People e Senator Amanda L. Shelton
Legislative Secretary & Chairwoman, Committee on Air Transportation, Parks, Tourism, Higher Education, and
the Advancement of Women, Youth, and Senior Citizens

36th Guam Legislature
163 Chalan Santo Papa, Hagatiia, Guam 96910

T +1 (671) 969-2574 « (671) 989-2572
E officeofsenatorshelton@guamlegislature.org

On Tue, Apr 13, 2021 at 6:14 PM Speaker Therese M. Terlaje <speaker@guamlegislature.org> wrote:
Please see attached M&C Doc. No. 36GL-21-0433.

36GL-21- [Guam Community College Board of Trustees Attendance Report for Jan - Mar |Guam Community
0433 2021.* College

Si Yu'os Ma'ase,

Maria Abante
Legislative Assistant

Office of Speaker Therese M. Terlaje

Committee on Health, LLand, Justice and Culture

I Mina'trentai Sais na Liheslaturan Guahan

36th Guam Legislature

Office Location: Ada Plaza Center, Suite 207, 173 Aspinall Avenue, Hagatfia, Guam 96910
Address: Guam Congress Building, 163 Chalan Santo Papa, Hagétfia, Guam 96910

T:(671) 472-3586  F:(671)989-3590 Email: speaker@guamlegislature.org

website: www.senatorterlaje.com

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: <bertha.guerrero@guamcc.edu>

Date: Tue, Apr 13, 2021 at 1:30 PM

Subject: GCC Board Attendance Report, Jan.-March 2021

To: Speaker Therese M. Terlaje <speaker@guamlegislature.org>

To:  The Office of the Speaker

36th Guam Legislature

Hafa Adai,

Attached is the official transmittal of the Guam Community College Board of Trustees attendance report for
January, February and March 2021.
2
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Please acknowledge receipt.

S Yu'us ma’ 8se,

~~~Bertha

Bertha M. Guerrero, Administrative Secretary

Guam Community College

Board of Trustees | Foundation Board of Governors | Guam P.O.S.T. Commission

bertha.guerrero@guamcc.edu | www.guamcc.edu

Tel. (671)735-5638 | Fax: (671)734-1003

xl

E-mail administered by Guam Community College

3
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4/13/2021 Guam Legislature Mail - GCC Board Attendance Report, Jan.-March 2021

J] 2Py l' Speaker Therese M. Terlaje <speaker@guamlegislature.org>

GCC Board Attendance Report, Jan.-March 2021

bertha.guerrero@guamcc.edu <bertha.guerrero@guamcc.edu> Tue, Apr 13, 2021 at 1:30 PM
To: "Speaker Therese M. Terlaje" <speaker@guamlegisiature.org> _
DocType, 2B L- 21 04252

OFFICE OF THE SPE
THERFSE M rsmﬁ'}sm

To: The Office of the Speaker
36th Guam Legislature

Hafa Adai,

Attached is the official transmittal of the Guam Community College Board of Trustees attendance report for
January, February and March 2021.

Please acknowledge receipt.

P COMMITTEE ON RULES
RECEIVED:
~lerths April 14, 2021
8:00 A.M.

Bertha M. Guerrero, Administrative Secretary
Guam Community College ‘%WMW

Board of Trustees | Foundation Board of Governors | Guam P.O.8.T. Commission
bertha.guerrero@guamcc.edu | www.guamecc.edu

Tel. (671)735-5638 | Fax: (671)734-1003

E-mail administered by Guam Community Coflege

) 4.12.2021.BOT Attendance Report to Speaker.Jan., Feb., March 2021.signed.pdf
31K

https:/mail.google.com/mail/u/17ik=98b76489e7 &view=pt&search=all&permmsgid=msg-f%3A 1696894 394455523758&simpl=msg-%3A16968943944... 111
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The Honorable Therese M. Terlaje
Speaker, 36th Guam Legislature
163 Chalan Santo Papa

Hagatiia, Guam 96910

Dear Speaker Terlaje:

©

T R U 5 T E

GUAMCOMMUNITYLOLLEGE

E S

April 12,2021

As a requirement of 5GCA §43107, | hereby submit the Guam Community College’s Board of
Trustees Quarterly Attendance Report for the period January, February and March 2021,

January 15,2021 February 5, 2021 March 26,2021

Board of Trustees Meeting Meeting Meeting
Frank P. Arriola, Chairperson present schedule conflict present
Carlo M. Leon Guerrero, Vice present present present
Chairperson
Richard P. Sablan, Treasurer present present present
Deborah C. Belanger, Secretary present schedule conflict schedule conflict
Eloy P. Hara, Member present present present
Krystal M. Ramos, Student present present schedule conflict
Member

Should you require additional information, 1 may be contacted at 735-5638. Thank you.

cc: Members, Board of Trustees

GCC President

on, Board of Trustees

GEC s an equal opportun ity provider and employer Individuals requ ring special accommodations, auxikary aigs, or services please contact 735-5597

P.O. Box 23069, GMF, Barrigada, Guam 96921 + boardoftrustees zguamcc.edu «

Phone: (§71) 735-5638 | Fax: (671) 734-1003 « www.guamcc.edu

Doc. No. 36GL-21-0433.*





